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State of Arkansas 

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 
4815 West Markham 

      Little Rock, Arkansas 72205 
 
 

                                DH-25-0011 
 ADDENDUM ONE (1) 

 
 
TO:  Vendors Addressed 
FROM:  Maurice Rogers, Procurement Branch Chief 
DATE: 05/15/2025   
 
The following change(s) to the above-referenced RFP Technical Proposal Packet have been made 
as designated below: 
 

 

 
BID OPENING DATE AND TIME 

UNCHANGED 
 

          CHANGE OF SPECIFICATIONS   
On page 3 of 3 in the DH-25-0011 Technical Response Packet replace E.3 APPROACH & 
METHODOLOGY in its entirety with the following: 
 

 
The specifications by virtue of this addendum become a permanent addition to the above referenced 
RFA. Failure to return this signed addendum may result in rejection of your proposal. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Maurice Rogers at 501-280-4586  
or Maurice.Rogers@arkansas.gov 
 
Company:   
 
Signature:   
 
Date:  
 

 
E.3    APPROACH & METHODOLOGY 

1. Provide details of a previous experience with issues shown below. Include a description 
of the issue, approach and methodology on how you identified the issue, and your 
recommendation for resolving the issue.   

a) Financial Issue that included the need for a rate study 
b) Asset Management issue 
c) Water utility management issue 

 

X Change of specification(s) 
 Additional specification(s) 
 Change of bid opening time and/or date 
 Cancellation of bid 
 Other 


